Concurrent Enrollment HANDBOOK





Table of Contents

About Northeast Iowa Community College	3
What is a Concurrent Enrollment Course?	3
Faculty Liaison Program	3
Applying to Teach a Concurrent Enrollment Course	4
Instructor Credentials	4
Instructor Expectations	5
Non Compliance with Instructor Expectations	5
Student Eligibility Requirements	5
Initiating a Concurrent Enrollment Course at your high school	6
Denial of Proposal to Instruct a Concurrent Enrollment Course	7
Master Course Syllabus/Outline	7
Textbooks	8
Administrative Procedures	8
Contractual Agreement	8
Registration Process	8
Registration Verification	9
Dropping/Adding Students	9
Submitting Grades	10
Grade Time Lines/Deadlines	10
Grading Scale	10
Transferring NICC Credit	11
Approved Concurrent Enrollment Instructor's Extended Absence	11
Evaluation of Courses and Instructors	12
Concurrent Enrollment Instructor Benefits	13
Library Services for NICC Concurrent Instructors	13
Academic Integrity and Plagiarism	13

Appendices

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Concurrent Enrollment Course Syllabus Template
Tuition Refund Schedule

Northeast Iowa Community College

Mission, Vision and Values

Non-Discrimination Statement

Title IX

What is a Concurrent Enrollment Course?

Concurrent enrollment, also known as dual credit, allows high school students to earn both high school and college credit for a single course. These courses are often taught at the high school by an approved high school instructor who meets Northeast Iowa Community College (NICC) standards, as outlined in their Quality Faculty Plan. To ensure academic rigor, the course length and hours at the high school match those required for the equivalent NICC course. NICC provides these courses to students at no cost and collaborates with high schools to develop programs that fulfill state and local requirements.

When a student enrolls in a concurrent enrollment course, an official college transcript is generated, recording all grades and withdrawals. NICC's Concurrent Enrollment Program holds accreditation from the **National Alliance of Concurrent Enrollment Partnerships (NACEP)**. NACEP is a professional organization dedicated to promoting and supporting rigorous concurrent enrollment programs for high schools and colleges. It acts as a national accrediting body, offering standards of excellence, research, communication, and advocacy to its members.

Faculty Liaison Program

NICC is proud to have faculty and Deans committed to working with concurrent enrollment instructors to monitor quality, consistency, and curricular alignment of concurrent enrollment courses. Faculty Liaisons serve to assist Deans in improving overall communication and encourage dialogue between NICC faculty and high school concurrent enrollment instructors to benefit teaching and learning.

Faculty Liaison Responsibilities

- Assist in the review of Concurrent Enrollment Course Proposals, Requests for Syllabus, Guides, Textbooks, Resource Support and Instructional Materials.
- Conduct Course Site Visit reviews and Reports. At the completion of a Course Site Visit Review, the Faculty Liaison will complete a "Faculty Liaison Course Review Report" (**Appendix A**) to maintain the alignment of Concurrent Enrollment courses with those taught at NICC.
- Review required course assessments and NICC final exams/projects given in concurrent enrollment courses, where applicable.
- Hold individual or departmental meetings as needed with high school concurrent enrollment instructors
- Assist in designing and delivering orientation meetings for new high school concurrent enrollment instructors.

• Assist in designing and delivering staff development content/methods workshops for continuing high school concurrent enrollment instructors' professional development.

If you would like to know who the NICC Faculty Liaison for your course(s) and/or discipline area is that you are interested in, please contact Katie Gilbert, Dean of High School Partnerships at 844-642-2338, extension 2389 or via e-mail at gilbertka@nicc.edu.

Applying to Teach a Concurrent Enrollment Course

Instructor Credentials:

Concurrent enrollment instructors must meet the same rigorous credentialing standards as all Northeast Iowa Community College (NICC) faculty, as outlined in our **Quality Faculty Plan**. This plan is also guided by **The Iowa Community College Faculty Qualifications Guide**.

For **Arts and Science transfer-level courses**, instructors typically need a master's degree in the subject area they're teaching. Alternatively, a master's degree combined with 12 graduate credits in the specific subject area may suffice.

For **Career and Technical courses**, we consider a combination of relevant education and practical teaching or work experience.

All instructor credentials are reviewed by the appropriate department Dean. High school instructors interested in teaching concurrent enrollment courses are encouraged to contact the NICC High School Partnerships office. They can provide guidance on the specific credential requirements for any department *before* a full application is submitted.

Instructor Expectations:

- Concurrent enrollment classes are college level courses, and instructors accept the responsibility for maintaining academic integrity and high expectations.
- Instructors agree to keep their course materials and syllabus in alignment with the master course guide and syllabus of the matching NICC course.
- A current course syllabus must be submitted each semester the instructor is teaching the course for concurrent enrollment using the NICC simple syllabus template in the LMS Brightspace.
- A current course syllabus and course guide must be accessible to each student by the first day of classes.
- Instructors agree to review class rosters at the beginning of the term in NICC's Self Service accessible through MyCampus.
- Instructors agree to publish a grading scale on their syllabus for concurrent enrollment courses and to submit grades online via the NICC Self Service accessible through MyCampus.
- Instructors will have a class observation by an academic dean; annually for the first three years and then once every three years following.
- Instructors understand that an NICC Faculty Liaison will conduct peer course site visits and classroom observations in the second year of instruction and then once every three years in the year following the dean visit. Since concurrent enrollment students receive college credit from NICC, the purpose of these observations is to facilitate alignment of course curricula, learning objectives, and assessment methods. Visits are mutually beneficial to NICC faculty.
- Instructors agree to participate in annual NICC professional development workshops at least once each year. If the College identifies a pattern of absence over a two year period, an NICC

- administrator will meet with the concurrent enrollment instructor to discuss continued participation in the program.
- Newly approved concurrent enrollment instructors will take part in online orientation per the Professional Development plan (*Faculty 101, 102*) through the NICC LMS: Brightspace, accessible via MyCampus, according to the 3-5 year timeline. Newly approved instructors with less than three years teaching experience will also participate in the New Teacher Workshop (FAC103.) Instructors who have not taken a Teaching Methods class will also participate in Teaching Methods (FAC104.)
- Newly approved concurrent enrollment instructors will meet with High School Partnerships staff, their Faculty Liaison and departmental Dean to review their course syllabus, textbook, instructional materials, resources and required responsibilities before instructing an NICC concurrent course at their school.
- All NICC instructors are required to request students complete the NICC end of course evaluation in IDEA each semester for each course they instruct. Surveys are completed online via links sent to students by NICC Gmail.
- NICC High School Partnerships relies on school counselors and concurrent enrollment instructors to place students appropriately in concurrent classes. Schools should assess student skill level, knowledge base, and preparation for the level of work required in a particular concurrent enrollment class in addition to the use of required placement measures.
- Instructors are encouraged to use <u>Early Alerts</u> to notify HSP staff and counselors of habitual student absences or less than acceptable grades prior to midterm and withdrawal deadlines.

Non-Compliance with Instructor Expectations:

Non-compliance with any of the outlined instructor expectations, including annual professional development or concerns identified from: Dean observations, faculty liaison course site visit reviews or end of term course evaluations will result in a conference with the departmental Dean. An additional follow-up visit(s) and conference(s) may likely occur during the next academic year. If non-compliance continues in year two, the instructor's college instructional assignment with NICC will be terminated. An instructor may reapply to instruct with the college after a three year period of non-contract, but are not guaranteed they will be approved to instruct concurrent enrollment with NICC.

NICC is committed to providing Concurrent Instructors with the resources and/or support necessary to meet expectations. However, NICC holds the right of college course instructional assignment and may terminate an assignment at any time, for any reason.

Student Eligibility Requirements:

Students must be approved by their high school counselor for admission into concurrent enrollment courses offered in high schools through NICC. Guidelines for student eligibility:

- a. The student has a demonstrated readiness to take a college level course.
- b. The student meets the NICC eligibility requirements for the course including:
 - i. The student has taken any pre-requisite classes **OR**
 - ii. The student has demonstrated, through the Accuplacer Placement Test, ACT, or ALEKS, the skills/knowledge necessary for the concurrent enrollment class being taken **OR**
 - iii. Students have a qualifying GPA from their high school transcript and the transcript shows two years of grades and courses for the student.

iv. Students who fail the first course in a sequence (e.g. ENG105, Composition I) are not permitted to register for the subsequent course (e.g. ENG106, Composition II) in the sequence.

How do I initiate a concurrent enrollment course at my high school?

1. Identify A Course

High school instructors identify courses at NICC that could align with the curriculum they instruct. For example, an English instructor may identify a curriculum taught that is very similar to what we cover in ENG105, Composition I and ENG106, Composition II. If willing to make a few adjustments, they can match the course objectives. Students may obtain high school credit for English 12 toward graduation, AND enroll in ENG105 in the fall semester, ENG106 in the spring semester, and earn 6 college credits by the end of the year. The best way to identify a matching college course is to review the NICC Course Guides, available from your High School Partnerships Coordinator: Abby Schieltz, schieltza@nicc.edu, 844-642-2338 ext. 2384; or Caitlin Stelken, stelken@nicc.edu, ext. 2393.

2. Gain Principal or Curriculum Director Support

Once the instructor has identified the course(s) they wish to apply for, they should request the support of their Principal and/or Registrar / Curriculum Director. Costs of textbooks, necessary supplies or equipment and any unique course requirements should be reviewed and approved in advance.

3. Apply Online and notify your HSP Coordinator

The application must include all of the following:

- Application (apply online at https://nicc.peopleadmin.com/postings/3310)
- Transcript(s) Copies for initial review are accepted but **original transcripts MUST be submitted** before approval.
- Cover Letter
- Three references

4. Standards for Review of the Application:

The instructor submitting an application must meet the Quality Faculty Plan requirements to instruct with NICC. The instructor shall have successfully passed a background investigation conducted in accordance with Iowa Code section 272.2(17) prior to providing such instruction. NICC Human Resources will confirm employment and background checks on file with the employed school district or run a background check if the instructor is being directly employed by NICC. An individual under suspension or revocation of an educational license or statement of professional recognition issued by the Iowa Board of Educational Examiners shall not be allowed to provide instruction for any program authorized under Senior Year Plus.

The instructor will be required to use one of NICC's approved textbooks, will teach to the Course Guide, including any objectives listed, and match the NICC expectations for this course provided during the faculty liaison orientation. Instructors are required to use the common embedded assessments for the course they instruct.

5. The Proposal Review process:

Once the application and transcripts are received at NICC, the appropriate Dean will review them. Upon approval, an e-mail will be sent to the instructor applying and the high school principal / curriculum director for your records. NICC will record application materials and instructor audit sheets in the NICC Human Resources file.

6. Denial of Proposal/Application

When a proposal or application is denied, a letter is sent from the Departmental Dean to the applicant outlining the criteria in the quality faculty plan the applicant must meet. A summary of the information we have received and reviewed is provided. If our information is inaccurate or incomplete, the applicant may provide additional information. An applicant may also reapply once they have met the requirements of the quality faculty plan.

Course Guide:

The master course guide is the curricular blueprint for a course to be shared with students. It covers the subject matter including course goals, learning objectives/outcomes, general education emphasis, instructional methods and related principles/procedures that must be incorporated into all sections of the course.

Specific items included in the Guide are:

- Description
- Common Learning Outcome (CLO)
- Prerequisite/co-requisite courses
- Standard course policies or requirements: e.g. "during the first week of class, students taking this course must pass an in-class assessment of their writing skills".
- Course context: A statement of how the course fits into a particular degree program and an explanation of how the course contributes to program outcomes.
- Entry-level basic-skill expectations (reading, writing, math, or other skills/competencies).
- Discipline-specific course objectives: Detail the topics to be covered in the course and the expected learning outcomes related to each topic.
- General education objectives that indicate how the course has been designed to promote specific and significant student learning in the knowledge and skill areas covered by one or more of the college's general education goals.
- Requirements for satisfactory completion of the course and grading procedures.
- Instructional modes and strategies that may be used in the course.
- Resources Books, media, electronic databases, instructional technologies, online websites, etc. that might or can be used in the course.

Syllabus:

Academic Standards at NICC require each instructor to provide a course <u>syllabus</u> (**Appendix B**) to each student during the first week of classes. The syllabus will contain specific information about the topics to be covered, dates throughout the semester and the expectations of that instructor, including a grading scale. The syllabus shall contain a course calendar.

The course syllabus is an essential part of the educational process here at NICC and our academic policy requires the distribution of course syllabi to students through <u>Simple Syllabus</u> embedded into the LMS by the end of the first week of classes. <u>Concurrent enrollment instructors are required to submit their course syllabus through Simple Syllabus at the beginning of each semester that they are teaching a course for concurrent enrollment. This outline must address certain topics important to student success. Contact the appropriate NICC Faculty Liaison if you are unfamiliar with the requirements of the syllabus.</u>

*Syllabi have a reading audience much wider than students. Colleagues, administrative staff internal and external, read these documents, often in critical academic situations. Program accreditations, transfer evaluations, reviews of course content, and decisions on student grievances are all made through reference to syllabi. Therefore, your style should be somewhat formal, and your information both accurate and complete.

Textbooks

The academic departments at NICC require our concurrent enrollment partners to utilize the same textbooks that are being used by NICC faculty. In some cases, academic departments may approve of a different textbook request by the high school for a particular subject area, but a full review of the book must be performed by the Dean and Faculty Liaison. If you would like information on the title, edition, etc. of the textbook, please contact the NICC Bookstore (at 844-642-2338, ext. 2325, or at ext. 1238.) Textbook information is also available online at: https://www.nicc.edu/bookstore.

Concurrent enrollment instructors may be required to confirm adoption of textbooks and/or course materials through the NICC online bookstore: Akademos. NICC faculty liaisons or staff will advise concurrent enrollment instructors of any required textbook updates / changes.

Administrative Procedures

The Contractual Agreement:

In June of each year, the superintendent of each participating school district will receive a contractual agreement describing the concurrent enrollment agreement for the upcoming academic year. High school administrators are responsible for indicating the courses and the semester(s) the courses are being taught (fall, spring) for the upcoming academic year, an approximate headcount in each course, as well as miscellaneous course detail information that may be required. The school board president, superintendent or designee is required to sign the contractual agreement for the upcoming academic year and return it to the NICC High School Partnerships Office as soon as possible. The NICC Vice President for Teaching and Learning will then sign each contract and a final copy will be sent to the school district for their records.

Registration Process:

Each concurrent enrollment student must complete an online application form for their high school and submit their high school transcript with qualifying GPA, ACT, Accuplacer, ALEKS scores or placement documentation, if required, to NICC. Registration meetings are held with students to review NICC policy and expectations. Students must initial that they understand the following statements:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS CAREFULLY:

- 1. I understand I am enrolling in a college credit course through Northeast Iowa Community College. Courses are subject to both my high school and NICC student policies; available in the College Catalog. The available courses listed on the High School Partnerships website have been approved by the school board. (PICC coursework is approved on an individual student basis by the school administration.) Eligible hours of college credit, clock hours and format may be found in the student's schedule (via MyCampus:Self Service for Students: Academics,) and at www.nicc.edu/courses. Courses are located within the local high school unless otherwise specified. Students must take the course for college credit. Additional information on college and high school credit programming may be found on the Iowa Department of Education Senior Year Plus website.
- 2. I understand I am responsible for any additional costs directly related to personal supplies and lab fees. Payment is due prior to taking additional classes. I may be financially responsible for the cost of my textbooks.
- 3. I understand that my educational records including college grade(s) from Northeast Iowa Community College may be released to high school personnel at the high school I am enrolled at and that my parent(s) and legal guardian(s) may have access to my records at the high school level.
- 4. I understand my enrollment in concurrent classes provides access to an NICC coach who assists me in college and career planning while in high school. Services offered by the coach may include but are not limited to: career interest surveys, tours, job shadows, internships, fairs, college programs and employment opportunities.
- 5. Nondiscrimination Statement

High school counselors are responsible for tracking student registrations the semester prior to the semester the course(s) are offered: May for fall term courses and November for spring term courses.

Online registration forms and placement testing scores are due in the NICC High School Partnerships office no later than 5 days after the start of the NICC semester. A timeline is provided to high school counselors and principals each May for the coming academic year. Questions regarding application policies and procedures may be directed to Janet Smith at 844-642-2338, x2320 or email at smithj@nicc.edu.

Registration Verification:

Once all concurrent enrollment student registrations have been processed, instructors in the concurrent enrollment program will be notified to complete the "Registration Verification" and confirm student data on the student class list via the NICC Self Service site via MyCampus. Instructors unable to access their NICC account will need to contact the NICC Helpdesk at 844-642-2338, x 555. For each student, the instructor must indicate if the student is attending or not attending. If a student is attending the class for college credit and does not appear on the class roster, call the High School Partnerships Office (1-844-642-2338, extension 2320) immediately to resolve the problem.

Dropping/Adding Students:

If a student needs to drop from a concurrent enrollment course, a written request must be sent to the High School Partnerships office within the first 7 days of a full-term course. If the student needs to

withdraw from the course after the initial 7 days, then a Withdrawal Form needs to be completed by the high school counselor and sent to the High School Partnerships office so that they can be removed from the course.

A concurrent enrollment student may withdraw from a course without penalty up until 75% of the total course time has elapsed. The student will receive a "W" grade on their transcript. If a student drops within the 100% refund period, the course will not be transcribed and the high school will not be charged for tuition for that course. (**Appendix C**) High School policies may differ. High school eligibility requirements should be discussed with high school administrators. Dropping or withdrawing from a course may have graduation or extracurricular eligibility ramifications for students. Please advise students to discuss these with their counselor and/or career coach.

Submitting Grades:

Concurrent enrollment instructors are required to enter final grades online through the NICC Self Service site within one week after conclusion of the course. Only final grades should be submitted

- If a student is unable to complete work during the term due to special circumstances beyond the student's control, an Incomplete Contract Agreement may be submitted to the respective NICC Department Dean for review. The deadline may not exceed mid-term of the following term.
- If a student failed a course, an "F" should be recorded as well as the final date of attendance in the course. Detailed instructions are emailed each term by HSP staff.
- If a grading error should occur, the Grade Change Form may be used to make an official change in the student's records. Grade Change Forms must be submitted to the Department Dean for approval.

Detailed <u>academic grading policies and procedures</u> may be found in the NICC catalog.

Timelines/Deadlines:

Each semester instructors are provided with deadlines of the last date to add/drop/withdraw (with and without academic penalty), when grades are due, etc. Typically a student may withdraw up to ¾ of the length of the class. The timeline and links to individualized concurrent course withdraw dates per term may be found here: Registration

Grading System

At the beginning of the course, the instructor will inform students of the criteria to be used in determining the final grade and publish on their class syllabus.

Concurrent enrollment students need to understand the implications of starting a college transcript:

- Their grades in concurrent enrollment courses become part of a permanent college transcript.
- Poor grades in concurrent enrollment courses could have an impact on college academic standing and eligibility for financial aid after high school.
- Students should be made aware of any differences in the way that final grades will be calculated for their college transcript grade and their high school credit grade.

• Students should understand the difference between cancelling a course and withdrawal from a course and what those calendar deadlines are-

Grades posted to Brightspace and Self Service are available to students in Brightspace and through MyCampus in Self Service for Students. Academic Early Alerts should be issued to assist students in identifying and correcting academic deficiencies.

It is recommended the instructor's assessment of each student's achievement should be in accordance with the following four point grading scale unless otherwise specified by your department:

	Grade	High School Grade	Quality Points
High Achievement	A	93-100	4.0
	A-	90-92	3.67
Good Achievement	B+	87-89	3.33
	В	83-86	3.00
	B-	80-82	2.67
	C+	77-79	2.33
Satisfactory Achievement	C	73-76	2.00
Below Satisfactory Achievement	C-	70-72	1.67
	D+	69	1.33
	D	66-68	1.00
	D-	65	0.67
No Credit	F	64 and below	0.0

A student may appeal an alleged capricious grade within 10 calendar days following the final grade due date for the course.

All grades earned will be included on the student's permanent NICC record/transcript.

Transferring NICC Credit

Every college and university has its own policies governing transfer credit. Credit is usually accepted on a course-by-course basis and will vary widely at private colleges and those outside of Iowa. In some cases, a college may accept some, but not all, of these credits. The credits that students earn while participating in the Concurrent Enrollment Program are, of course, accepted at NICC.

We recommend students check with colleges they are interested in to inquire about their policies regarding transfer credits. Students have access to unofficial transcripts through Self-Service for Students, which may be used to discuss preliminary credit transfer with other institutions.

Students may request an official transcript by going to the NICC website: www.nicc.edu/transcript.

Note: Please keep in mind that grades for concurrent enrollment courses are posted after the high school semester ends. If a student is requesting a transcript mid-semester, all of their courses/grades may not appear.

Approved Concurrent Enrollment Instructor's Extended Absence:

In the case that an approved concurrent enrollment instructor will be out of school on an extended leave or illness, the high school principal must notify NICC High School Partnerships **immediately**. After the notification has been communicated, the high school principal is required to submit the following documents pertaining to the substitute instructor for review by the NICC Dean.

- Completed online application
- Transcript(s) copies of what are on file with the district office are acceptable at this time.

After the above documents have been reviewed, the high school principal and substitute will be notified as to whether the substitute has been approved by NICC as an adjunct and if the individual will be allowed to instruct the previously approved curriculum for concurrent enrollment. NICC may assist in finding a substitute for the concurrent enrollment course as well, depending upon the circumstances and if a faculty member is available.

Evaluation of Courses and Instruction

Concurrent instructors align with NICC's adjunct evaluation guidelines per the NICC Faculty Evaluation policy and Professional Development Toolkit to ensure instructor support and success. Instructors receive a class observation and performance review by the department Dean once a year for the first three years of instruction and then once every 3 years after.

Instructors also receive a peer visit from their Faculty Liaison in the second year of instruction and then once every 3 years after to facilitate department communication and ensure course alignment.

End of Term Student Evaluation

The following questions are asked of students in their end of course evaluation each term. We strongly encourage your students to complete their end of course evaluations. This feedback is private and individualized to you however your dean also has access to your end of course evaluations.

Evaluation Questions

- Describe the frequency of your instructor's teaching procedures.
 - o Displayed a personal interest in students and their learning
 - o Found ways to help students answer their own questions
 - Demonstrated the importance and significance of the subject matter
 - Made it clear how each topic fit into the course
 - Explained course material clearly and concisely
 - o Introduced stimulating ideas about the subject
 - Inspired students to set and achieve goals which really challenged them
- Describe your attitudes and behavior in this course.
 - o As a rule, I put forth more effort than other students on academic work.
 - o My background prepared me well for this course's requirements.
 - o I really wanted to take this course regardless of who taught it.
 - Overall. I rate this instructor an excellent teacher.

- o Overall, I rate this course as excellent.
- Comments
- Please answer the following:
 - Provided opportunities to apply course material to improve thinking, problem-solving and/or decision making.
 - o Related course material to real life situations.
 - o Provided grades and feedback consistently throughout the course.
 - o Provided opportunities for student-faculty interaction throughout the course (e.g., phone calls, emails, office visits, ZOOM).

You may provide your students with class time to complete this survey or give it out as an assignment to be completed outside of class. We ask that students complete a separate evaluation for each course. We also thank them in advance for taking this process seriously and for providing honest, thoughtful, and respectful evaluations.

The results of these evaluations are available to you via MyCampus; Course Evaluations for Faculty.

Concurrent Enrollment Instructor Benefits

NICC recognizes the importance of helping to keep our concurrent enrollment instructors at the forefront of education. We are pleased to be able to provide the following concurrent enrollment instructor benefits:

- Many concurrent enrollment faculty benefit from the programs offered through Career and Technical educators workshops. These apply especially to faculty in elective areas such as business, technology, computers, health professions, industrial technology, agriculture, etc.
- All concurrent enrollment faculty have access to the NICC library and resources available for check-out. Most library services are available online. We also welcome student use of the library. We are happy to provide an orientation to our library services upon request.
- We provide free training for any faculty interested in becoming qualified to teach a course online using the Brightspace Learning Management System. If you are interested in teaching an online course for NICC, or want to explore the Brightspace LMS capabilities for face-to-face sections, please reach out to online@nicc.edu.
- We are happy to host tours of the college for concurrent enrollment faculty and their students upon request. If you would like to visit the college, and/or connect with your on-campus Faculty Liaisons or other faculty on campus, please contact your HSP Coordinator.
- We sponsor many face-to-face and online professional development opportunities for concurrent enrollment faculty, NICC faculty and high school administration.

For additional information on any of these opportunities, please contact High School Partnerships at 1-844-642-2338, extension 2389 or visit our website at **www.nicc.edu/HSPartnerships**.

Library Services for NICC Instructors

The NICC Library is located in the Wilder Building in Calmar and main building in Peosta or online at: www.nicc.edu/library. Following is a listing of library services available for High School Instructors. To learn more about each service, please contact the library services.

Academic Integrity and Plagiarism

Issues involving academic integrity, cheating and plagiarism are among the most difficult and contentious problems faculty face today. The library staff is committed to helping you inform students about plagiarism and to help you develop strategies to prevent it happening in your classroom.

Turnitin is an online software program that identifies unoriginal material in research papers and other student work. While an effective tool in verifying incidents of plagiarism, **Turnitin** also has proved a very effective deterrent. For more information concerning plagiarism or to obtain a password to **Turnitin**, contact Victor Lieberman at 1-844-642-2338, extension 2269.

APPENDIX A

Northeast Iowa Community College Faculty Course Review Report

Со	ncurrent Enrollment Instructor				
Ηiς	gh School				
Со	ncurrent Enrollment Course				
NIC	CC Faculty Liaison		NI	CC Dept	
Da	te of Visit Length of Visit				
<u>Ch</u>	eck any that apply to the NICC Liaison's role for th	is v	<u>visit</u> :		
	Participated in class (e.g. guest lecture, team				sessment instruments.
	Is the concurrent enrollment instructor using an approximate the instructor following an approved course syllabused the course consistent with the on-campus NICC course tructor visit requested next semester: (Any "No" responses should be explained by the commentation of the course consistent with the on-campus NICC course tructor visit requested next semester: (Any "No" responses should be explained by the course of the course consistent with the on-campus NICC course tructor visit requested next semester: (Any "No" responses should be explained by the course of the course of the course course of the course course of the course course of the course of the course course of the cour	s ar urse o aine	nd guide? e? Next Year: r ed in the comm	ent section,	□ No □ No below.)
	NICC Faculty Liaison Signature Emailed to Concurrent Instructor: Date				Date

This site report is for the sole purpose of maintaining the alignment of concurrent enrollment courses with those taught at NICC.

Please forward completed forms to the High School Partnerships Office, Peosta Campus, Attn: Katie Gilbert

APPENDIX B

The syllabus library, including the template, may be found here: https://nicc.simplesyllabus.com/en-US/syllabus-library

The categories below are found on the template and may not be edited:

College Name, Logo and Mission Statement

Course Title

Academic Term

Academic Department

Instructor Name and Contact Information

Course Information including description, learning outcomes and required materials.

Academic and Course Calendars (Course blue print may be linked.)

Grading Procedures and Scale

Course Policies (Attendance, Engagement, Illness, Academic Integrity)

Course Technology Policies (Phone, Recording, Video-conferencing)

Student Learning Resources (Accomodations, LMS, Learning Centers, Libraries)

College Policies (Continuous Notice of Non Discrimination, Free Speech, Student Conduct, Title IX)

Additional categories and information may be added per instructor needs. See template guidance in the syllabus library.

APPENDIX C

TUITION REFUND

https://www.nicc.edu/finance-office/tuition-refund-policy/

Students who wish to cancel their registration must notify the Registrar's Office before the first day of the term or class to avoid tuition/fee assessment.

Students who withdraw from NICC or drop a course scheduled from 12 to 16 weeks in length, may be eligible for a tuition refund. Tuition refunds are calculated based on the start date of the course, up to the third week regardless of the number of class meetings during the term in accordance with the following schedule:

```
1-7 days.......100% tuition & fees 8-10 days......50% tuition & fees
```

Refunds on courses shorter than twelve weeks in length will be prorated as follows:

8-11 week courses:

```
1-4 days......100% tuition & fees 5-7 days......50% tuition & fees
```

4-7 week courses:

1-2 days	100%	tuition	& fees
3-4 days	50%	tuition	& fees